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Mastercreation TFS

From: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Sent: 28 December 2023 17:26
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Binu Balachandran
Subject: Vendor Enable in safal 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly enable following vendor in following  enƟty. 
 
 

1 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232419399  VEND0807 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

2 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232418474  V0000778 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

3 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232417260  V000107 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited

4 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232417000  V0001188 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PR

5 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232415687  V0000934 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED

6 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232414286  V0002495 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

7 InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232411365  V2076 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

8 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232411002  V1632 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

9 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232410900  V1528 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

10 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12/12/2023 RV232410175  V0000370 TFS (R&R Works) Private Limi

 
 
Thank you, 
 
Santosh Sawant 
 


